From: Martha Macfarlane

To: John Brock

Subject: Fw: Howey Cemetery

Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 9:18:57 AM
FYI

From: Marie V Gallelli <mvgallelli@howey.org>
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Martha Macfarlane <mmacfarlane@howey.org>
Subject: Howey Cemetery

Good morning.

Notes about our conversation this morning:

1. Concrete bench (donated by Howey Garden Club) at south side of cemetery is very
overgrown with trees/bushes that would not be comfortable to sit on. Can this be
cleaned/cleared based on their monthly contract to take care of landscaping issues at
the cemetery?

2. Fresh or silk flowers placed by headstones. Should be picked up/discarded by family
member?

3. Small metal stands are put in ground by new grave site identifying who is buried there
until actual name plate installed. They identify the persons name and funeral home that
provided. JJ believes they belong to the family and need to go to the family. | believe
they are to be returned to the funeral home, or the funeral home should pick up. |
don't know the correct way to handle this.

4. Garbage cans at cemetery for discarded flowers, etc.?

| will advise John Brock to put Cemetery on agenda for next meeting.
Thank you for what you do for our town.

Marie V Gallelli
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